
 

 

Engineering Faculty Document 
No.:  EFD# 105-24 

March 7, 2024   
03/07/2024 

TO:    The Engineering Faculty 

FROM:   The Faculty of the Agricultural and Biological Engineering 

RE:   Requisite Changes to ABE 50100 Welding Engineering 

The Faculty of the Agricultural and Biological Engineering has approved the following 
requiste changes to an undergraduate course.  This action is now submitted to the 
Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for approval.   

Course Description Change 
Underline the changes to be made.   

FROM: 

Current Pre-requisites: Course or Test: ABE 45000 Minimum Grade of D- [May 
not be taken concurrently] or Student Attribute: GR 

TO:  

Proposed Pre-requisites: None, but course restrictions will limit enrollment to graduate 
students and seniors in the following programs:  Agricultural Engineering and Mechanical 
Engineering. 

RATIONALE: 

Pre-requisite was required by former instructor. New instructor does not require ABE 
45000 for enrollment.  All requests for pre-req overrides by seniors in designated programs 
in the last couple of years have been approved.  

 

 
Head/Director of the Agricultural and Biological Engineering 

 

Link to Curriculog entry: 

https://purdue.curriculog.com/proposal:27895/form 

https://selfservice.mypurdue.purdue.edu/prod/bwckctlg.p_display_courses?term_in=202420&one_subj=ABE&sel_subj=&sel_crse_strt=45000&sel_crse_end=45000&sel_levl=&sel_schd=&sel_coll=&sel_divs=&sel_dept=&sel_attr=

